

Richard Dwyer

From: Richard Dwyer [licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2010 3:54 PM
To: 'Hamlet of Clyde River'; 'GN-CGS Bhabesh Roy'
Cc: 'TLA Karlette Tunaley'; 'TLA Steve Lines'; 'Alice Baker'; 'Arctic Bay HTO'; 'Cape Dorset HTO'; 'City of Iqaluit'; 'Clyde River HTO'; David Hohnstein; 'DFO Amy Liu'; 'DFO David Balint'; 'DFO Eric Kan'; 'DFO Gary Cooper'; 'DFO George Fenn'; 'DFO Jane Tymoshuk'; 'DFO Loriena Melnick'; 'DFO Nicola Johnson'; 'DFO Sarah Olivier'; Don Carr; 'EC Environment Canada'; 'GN-CGS Patricio Fuentes'; 'GN-CGS Roy Green'; 'GN-CGS Simon Wiles'; 'GN-CLEY Julie Ross'; 'GN-DOE Allison Loder'; 'GN-DOE Dee Karadag'; 'GN-DOE Froydis Reinhart'; 'GN-DOE Ian Rumbolt'; 'GN-DOE Robert Eno'; 'GN-HSS Peter Workman'; 'Grise Fiord HTO'; 'Hall Beach HTO'; 'Hamlet of Arctic Bay'; 'Hamlet of Cape Dorset'; 'Hamlet of Grise Fiord'; 'Hamlet of Hall Beach'; 'Hamlet of Igloolik'; 'Hamlet of Kimmirut'; 'Hamlet of Pangnirtung'; 'Hamlet of Pond Inlet'; 'Hamlet of Qikiqtarjuaq'; 'Hamlet of Resolute Bay'; 'Hamlet of Sanikiluaq'; 'HTO Igloolik'; 'HTO Kimmirut'; 'HTO Pond Inlet'; 'HTO Qikiqtarjuaq'; 'HTO Resolute Bay'; 'HTO Sanikiluaq'; 'INAC Andrea Cull'; 'INAC Andrew Keim'; 'INAC David Abernethy'; 'INAC Ian Parsons'; 'INAC Jeff Mercer'; 'INAC Lou-Ann Cornacchio'; 'INAC Peter Kusugak'; 'INAC Spencer Dewar'; 'INAC Tanya Trenholm'; 'Ken Klassen'; 'Makik Makik'; 'NIRB Info'; 'NIRB Ryan Barry'; 'NIRB Sophia Granchinho'; 'NPC Annie Ollie'; 'NPC Bobby Suluk'; 'NPC Brian Aglukark'; 'NPC Conformity'; 'NPC Jayko Alooos'; 'NPC Tommy Owljoot'; 'NTI Carson Gillis'; 'NTI George Hakongak'; 'NTI Jeannie Ehloak'; 'NTI Keith Morrison'; 'NWMB Charlotte Sharkey'; 'NWMB Paul Frame'; 'Pangnirtung HTO'; 'PC Jane Chisholm'; 'QIA Matthew Akavak'; 'QIA Salamonie Shoo'; 'QIA Stephen Bathory'; 'QIK Health Wanda Joy'; 'Rosemary Kilpatrick'
Subject: 3BM-CLY0909 Hamlet of Clyde River Notification of Decant
Attachments: Richard Dwyer.vcf; 100217 3BM-CLY0909 Notification of Decant-ILAE.pdf

Good afternoon;

Please see attached Hamlet of Clyde River notification of decanting of the sewage lagoon; it is distributed for your information.

Regards,

